AISHWARYA K

Architectural and interior designer



About Me

I am an architectural and interior designer with almost 2 years of experience. I have a passion for creating unique, functional, and aesthetically pleasing designs that meet the needs and preferences of my clients.



www.aishwaryak.org



+919611362452



aishwaryakagale04@gmail.com



Hospet galli, Chikodi, Belagavi, Karnataka- 591201

LANGUAGE

- English
- Hindi
- Kannada

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Autocad
- Sketch Up
- Enscape
- Lumion
- V-ray
- Photoshop
- MS office
- Canva

EXPERIENCE

Studio Red Hyderabad, Telangana 2023 - 2024

Mr. Bhanu, Vizag (Residential interior)

Mr. Rao, Vijaywada (Residential interior)

Mr. Reddy, Guntur (Residential interior) and more.

Affluentia Interiors Hyderabad, Telangana 2022 - 2023

Mr. Bhavani, Hyderabad (Residential interior) Mr. Polimetla (Residential exterior and interior) Rainbow vista (Residential interior) and more.

Kymera Design Studio Pune, Maharashtra 2022 - 2022

Dr. Dubey, Pune (Architectural planning)
Mr. Swami, Gulbarga (Architectural planning)
Neel resort, Neral (Architectural and interior) and more.

EDUCATION

Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belagavi BLDEA's CET, Vijayapura 2017-2022

Department of Pre- University Education, Bangalore KLE Independent PU College, Chikodi 2016

EXPERTISE

Design Process 3D designing

Time management Good communication

Team work Pitch deck presentation